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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Request

Please provide answers to the following questions:

1. How much did your organisation spend on Sodium Hyaluronate eye drop formulations
between the period of 01/01/2023 to 31/12/20237

2. Between the period 01/01/2023 to 31/12/2023, which brand(s) of Sodium Hyaluronate eye
drop formulations did you use?

Response
Brand Product used Quantity of units Total Overall
at DGH NHSFT used 1.1.23 - Spend
31.12.23
(Including VAT)
Blink Intensive Tears No N/A E7772
Lacrifresh No N/A
Artelac Rebalance No N/A
Oxyal No N/A
Xailin HA No N/A
Optive Fusion Yes 19
Hyabak Yes 75
Hydramed No N/A
Evolve HA No N/A
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Vismed Multi No N/A
Clinitas Multi No N/A
Eye Logic No N/A
Euphrasia No N/A
Biotrue No N/A
Vismed Gel Multi Yes 3
Hysoothe No N/A
Optrex Night Restore No N/A
Gel

Hy-Opti No N/A
Hylo-Tear Yes 8
Murine Professional No N/A
Hylo-Forte Yes 660
Hycosan Fresh No N/A
Hylo Care No N/A
Hycosan No N/A
Clinitas Unit Dose Yes 54

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
WWW.ic0o.0org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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